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OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER: CUTTACK FOREST DIVISION
AT: - GHATAKULA, NUAPADA, CUTTAK 753010
Tel:- 0671-2957611, Control Room:- 0671-2340343, Toll Free No.18003457473
Email: - dfo.cuttack@odisha.gov.in
No 5920 /5F/(Forest Diversion) 37/2022
Dated, Cuttack the | ’ th June, 2024.

The Managing Director,
Odisha Mining Corporation Ltd., .
Qdisha, Bhubaneswar.

Sub: - Proposal for diversion of balance forest land of 746.3325 ha in favour of M/s OMC Ltd.
within total land of 846.3995 ha located within approved Mining lease areca of
1018.3085 ha for [ron Ore Mining in Daitari Mining lease in Cuttack Forest Division of
Jajpur District and Keonjhar (WL) Division of Keonjhar District, Odisha-reg.

Ref: - I. Memo No. 11582 dt. 05.06.2024 of Govt. of India, MoEF & CC to your address.

2. Memo No. 2026 dt.10.06.2024 of Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Angul.
Sir,

With reference to the memo cited above on the captioned subject, this is to inform you
that, the Govt. of India, MoEF & CC have pointed out 8 nos. of observation in respect of the above
project vide their letter under reference (Copy enclosed).

Hence, you are requested to submit the point-wise compliance of the above observation
to this office immediately to this office for onward transmission.

This is for information & necessary action.

Encl: -As above.
Yours faithfully,

A
Divisional Forest Officer,
p)Cuttac-k Forest Division.
MemoNo.5 % 2] /it 1) -06 -2024
Copy submitted to the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Forest Diversion &
Nodal Officer, FC Act, O/o the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Odisha, Bhubaneswar

for favour of kind information and necessary action with reference to Memo No. 1027 dt. 10.06.2024
of RCCF, Angul Circle. Angul to his address. L s

Divisional Fori)(;;er,

ﬁ,C.utzack Forest Division.
Memo No..592 2 /dt.)[/-0 é -«’2}:32,‘-7

Copy submitted to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Angul Circle. Angul for
favour of kind information and necessary action with reference to his Memo No. 2026 dt.10.06.2024.

Divisional Forest Officer,
h’ayCutLac-k Forest Division.



Through E-mail

Fo—
STATE FOREST HEADQUARTERS, ODISHA
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL CHIEF CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS &HoFF
PLOT NO. GD-2/12,ARANYA BHAWAN, CHANDRASEKHARPUR
BHUBANESWAR-751023
E-mail-: nodal.pceefhoff@odisha.gov.in /nodal.pecfodisha@gmail.com

Memo No. \\ S 39 9F(MG) - 24/2011

Dated, Bhubaneswar the 05 H June, 2024

fo
The Divisional Forest Officer
Cuttack / Kalahandi(South) / Keonjhar (WL) Division

Sub: Proposal for diversion of balance forest land of 746.3325 ha in favour of
M/s OMC Litd. within total land of 846.3995 ha located within approved
Mining lease area of 1018.3085 ha for Iron Ore Mining in Daitari Mining
lease in Cuttack Forest Division of Jajpur District and Keonjhar (WL)
Division of Keonjhar Distriet, Odisha —reg.

Ref: i) Letter No.8-28/2015-FC dated 17.05.2024 of Assistant Inspector

General of Forests, Gol, MoEF & CC, (FC Division.), New Delhi.
ii) Memeo Nu_.%@-f}?E&CC dt.30.05.2024 of OSD-cum-Special Secretary 1o
Govt. FE&CC Deptt. Bhubaneswar.

Enclosed, please find herewith a copy of Letter No. 8-28/2015-FC dated
17.05.2024 of Assistant Inspector General of Forests, Gol, MoEF & CC, (FC Division.),
New Delhi-alongwith Memo No. 9642/FE&CC dt.30.05.2024 of OSD-cum-Special Sccretary
to Govt, FE&CC Deptt. Bhubaneswar on the -c&i;ﬁion_::d subject which is self explanatory. for
your information & necessary ac tion.

In this context, | am directed to request you to comply the observations pointed out in
respect of Peint (i to viii) of the above mentionied Govt. of India letter and furnish the
required compliance to this office through their respective RCCF Circles for onward
transmission to Gol. MoEF & CC. FC Division, New Delhi.

Encl: As above P € ] ¢ ‘rlpf?
_ Chiefl Conservator of Forests (Nodal)

Memo No. [ | "5 80 DL OG-0 b "&{f“?&\\{ ;

Copy alongwith its enclosure forwarded to the RCCE, Angul / Bhawanipatna /

Rourkela Cirele for information & necéssary action with reference 10 Memo
No.9642/FE&CC d1.30.05.2024 of OSD-cum-Special Secretary 1o Govt. FE&CC Deptt.

Bhubaneswar. &
. o ]é f%?r- ;

P ; Chief Conservator of Forests (Nodal)

Memo No. I’ ) %J Dt 05- 06 - WY

Copy alongwith its enclosure forwarded to the FD.STR-cum-RCCF, Baripada Circle
for information & necessary action. 2t
' f\-.-g:‘vg é )"‘Iﬁ

. _ Chief Conservator of Forests (Nodal)

MemoNo. [ [ 5 B R.pr.05 -06 ROV

Copy forwarded to the Managing Director, OMC Ltd. OMC House, Bhubaneswar for

information and necessary action with reference to Memo No. 9643/FE&CC dt.30.05.2024
of OSD-cum-Special Secretary to Govt. FE&CC Deptt. Bhubaneswar.

A € |4 h)

Chiel Conservator of Forests (Nodal)
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mm-ifﬁmwmm (O), 296011(Res),

Ta

The Divisional Forest Officers.
Cutiack Forest Division

Sub:- Proposal for diversion of balance forest land of 746.3325 ha in favour of M/s
OMC Ltd. within total land of 846. 3995 ha locaied within approved Mining lease
area of 1018.3085 ha for Iron Ore Mining in Daitari Min ing lease in Cuttack

Forest Division of Jajpur District and Kwn_]ha:r (WL) Division of Keonjhar
District , Odisha-reg.

Ref:- (i) Letter No. 9642 dated 30.5.2024 of 0OSD-cum-Special Secretary to Govt. of
Odisha, FE& CC Department.
(ii)Memo No.11579 dated 05.06. '?f}% of CC?(-Nﬂd-a’ﬂ to vour address.

Inviting a reference to the memo cited above on the subject wherein Govt. of
India. MoEF & CC have pointed out . 8 nos. of obgervation. in respect of the above
project vide letter under reference. Hence, you are requested to submit point-wise
information to this office immediately for further action under intimation to all other
concerned. ' '

Regional C}%ii{‘&nservawr of Forests
gul

JU "Qai;eci» ﬁ - ?

py forwarded to the Principal Clxz&if anservator of Forests Forest Diversion &
Nodal @fﬁw&; §C Act, Olo. the ?rmci;?&i Chief Conscrvator of Forests, HoFF Odisha,
f%émbmesww. for favgu: 0§ 1@%&&2@:& “and pecessary ac tion with refgrence to his Memo

bl 2Y

i '&;ﬁ%ma‘wr of Forests



